2490 , f |
{!Q‘Q!; (E?ffi_ce of ,
nvironihmen
(ngs;;ﬂ & Heritage

DOC16/125631
88D 7155

Ms Kate McDonald

Team Leader, Industry Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment .
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Aftention: Deana.Burn@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms IVIcDona[d

Exhibition of Prestons Industrial Warehouse and Distribution Centre (SSD 7155)

I refer to your email dated 8 March 2016 to the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) seeking
comments on the public exhibition of the proposed Prestons Industrial Warehouse and Distribution
Centre at Yarrunga Street, Prestons (SSD 7155).

OEH has considered the development proposal and a decision has been made not to provide
comments or advice on Aboriginal cultural heritage or biodiversity at this time. This should not be
taken as OEH support for the proposal, and these matters may still need to be considered by the
relevant consent authority.

If you have any queries regarding this matter please contact Marnie Stewart, Senior Operations
Officer on 9995 6868. '

Yours sincerely
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SUSAN HARRISON
Senior Team Leader Planning
Greater Sydney Region

Contact officer: MARNIE STEWART
9995 G8GS8 -

PO Box 644 Parramatta NSW 2124
Level 6, 10 Valentine Ave Parramatta NSW 2150
Tel: (02} 9985 5000 Fax: (02} 9995 6900
ABN 30.841 387 271
www.environment.nsw.gov.au







